From: RegionalWaterPlanning

To: RegionalWaterPlanning

Cc: OOP-WSP-RWP; Temple McKinnon; Matt Nelson

Subject: 2021 RWP Policy Recommendation Status and Additional RWPG Resource Documents
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:02:02 PM

Dear RWPG stakeholders,

Please be aware of the following documents recently developed by the TWDB in response to
recommendations from the Interregional Planning Council:

1. Policy recommendations in the 2021 Regional Water Plans: This document may be used
to inform the RWPG’s work on Scope of Work Task 8. This document is the verbatim

language of policy recommendations from each of the 2021 Regional Water Plans and is
labeled as draft since it is TWDB’s best assessment of status based upon information
available as of December 2022.

2. RWPG liaison materials: This document provides best practices for RWPG liaisons and
TWDB rule requirements regarding RWPG liaisons. Liaisons are encouraged to provide
direct feedback to their TWDB planner on what else would be helpful to support their
roles.

3. Active RWPG committees: This document lists active committees utilized by RWPGs.

4. Supporting information on TCEQ non-voting membership: This document provides links to
TCEQ contact information should a RWPG pursue adding the TCEQ as a non-voting
member to their group.

5. RWPG voting membership costs: This document provides high level information on voting
membership costs.

Please contact your TWDB Regional Water Planner with any questions.
This email has been sent to RWPG members, RWPG sponsor staff, and technical consultants.

Best,

Sarah Lee

Manager, Regional Water Planning
Water Supply Planning Division
Texas Water Development Board
P.O. Box 13231, Austin, TX 78711

512-936-2387 | sarah.lee@twdb.texas.gov
www.twdb.texas.gov
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